



Sen. Jacqueline Y. Collins

Filed: 4/18/2012

09700HB5278sam001

LRB097 18978 RLC 68514 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 5278

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 5278 on page 3, by
3 replacing lines 12 and 13 with the following:

4 "minor, or trafficking in persons ~~or trafficking in persons for~~
5 ~~forced labor or services~~ as defined in Section 10-9 of"; and

6 on page 11, by replacing lines 16 and 17 with the following:

7 "minor, or trafficking in persons as ~~or trafficking in persons~~
8 ~~for forced labor or services~~ defined in Section 10-9 of the";
9 and

10 on page 15, by replacing lines 2 and 3 with the following:

11 "minor, or trafficking in persons as ~~or trafficking in persons~~
12 ~~for forced labor or services~~ defined in Section 10-9 of the";
13 and

14 on page 30, by replacing lines 22 and 23 with the following:

15 "involuntary sexual servitude of a minor, or trafficking in

1 ~~persons or trafficking in persons for forced labor or~~
2 ~~services~~"; and

3 on line 26 of page 32 and line 1 of page 33, by replacing
4 "trafficking in persons for forced labor or services," with
5 "~~trafficking in persons for forced labor or services,~~"; and

6 on page 33, line 22, by replacing "trafficking in persons for
7 forced labor or services," with "~~trafficking in persons for~~
8 ~~forced labor or services,~~"; and

9 on page 34, lines 10 and 11, by replacing "trafficking in
10 persons for forced labor or services," with "~~trafficking in~~
11 ~~persons for forced labor or services,~~"; and

12 on page 43, lines 18 and 19, by replacing "trafficking in
13 persons, or trafficking in persons for forced labor or
14 services)," with "or trafficking in persons ~~or trafficking in~~
15 ~~persons for forced labor or services),~~"; and

16 on page 46, lines 2 through 4, by replacing "trafficking in
17 persons, or trafficking in persons for forced labor or
18 services)" with "or trafficking in persons ~~or trafficking in~~
19 ~~persons for forced labor or services)~~"; and

20 on page 47, lines 24 and 25, by replacing "trafficking in

1 persons; trafficking of persons for forced labor or services"
2 with "or trafficking in persons "~~trafficking of persons for~~
3 ~~forced labor or services~~"; and

4 on page 49, lines 7 and 8, by replacing "trafficking in
5 persons, or trafficking of persons for forced labor or
6 services" with "or trafficking in persons ~~or trafficking of~~
7 ~~persons for forced labor or services~~"; and

8 on page 51, lines 11 and 12, by replacing "Violent Crime
9 Victims Assistance" with "DHS State Projects ~~Violent Crime~~
10 ~~Victims Assistance~~"; and

11 on page 51, by replacing lines 14 and 15 with the following:
12 "involuntary sexual servitude of a minor, and trafficking in
13 persons ~~and trafficking of persons for forced labor or~~
14 ~~services.~~".